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I pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.
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OFFICIAL
From: CTM IPEA <IPEA@travelctm.com> 
Sent: Saturday, 20 September 2025 9:17 AM
To: @mo.communications.gov.au>
Subject: Re: -WELLS/ANIKA-22/09/2025-New [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
 
Hello 
 
Thank you for your email and time on the phone today. 

 
Please see below the fare conditions and costings for each traveller. The total is different for each passenger as there was only one seat left on the
lower fare class.
 
We will need your confirmation that you are happy with the below and would like us to proceed with ticketing the fares. Once we have received your go-
ahead, we can ticket the flights and send through itineraries for both travellers.

Trip Proposal ID: 
Wells Anika

 

Flight Option 1 AUD 16424.07
Mon, Sep 22

BNE Brisbane - AKL Auckland

Air New Zealand NZ 146

 

BNE ⋅'b7 Brisbane

Sep 22, 12:15

AKL ⋅'b7 Auckland

Sep 22, 17:20

Business ⋅'b7 3h 5min ⋅'b7 1428 Miles

Seats: N/A Aircraft: Boeing 787 Jet Meal: Lunch Baggage: 3 piece(s)
Est. emission: 512.53kg CO2

 

2h 5m layover - Auckland

 
AKL Auckland - JFK New York Jfk

Air New Zealand NZ 2

 

AKL ⋅'b7 Auckland

Sep 22, 19:25

JFK ⋅'b7 New York Jfk

Sep 22, 19:35

Business ⋅'b7 16h 10min ⋅'b7 8828 Miles

Seats: N/A Aircraft: Boeing 787 Jet Meal: Breakfast, Dinner Baggage: 3

 

FOI 26-170 - Document 1
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piece(s) Est. emission: 2835.12kg CO2

Base Fare Taxes/Fees Per Passenger #
Adult 16200.00 224.07 16424.07 x 1

Total Price
AUD 16200.00 224.07 16424.07

Fare Rules

Penalties - refund: Refundable (before departure) 0.00 AUD Penalties - exchange: Changeable (before departure) 0.00 AUD Plus fare and tax
differences

Notes: No Show Permitted - $500 Fee plus fare and tax differences

 

 

Trip Proposal ID: 

 

Flight Option 1 AUD 17536.07
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
Adult 17312.00 224.07 17536.07 x 1

Total Price
AUD 17312.00 224.07 17536.07

Fare Rules

Penalties - refund: Refundable (before departure) 0.00 AUD Penalties - exchange: Changeable (before departure) 0.00 AUD Plus any fare and tax
differences

Notes: No Show Permitted - $500 No show fee plus fare and tax difference
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From: ipea@travelctm.com <ipea@travelctm.com> 
Sent: Saturday, 20 September 2025 8:49 AM
To: @mo.communications.gov.au>
Cc: @mo.communications.gov.au>; @mo.communications.gov.au>
Subject: -WELLS/ANIKA-22/09/2025-New
 
 

 

CAUTION: This e-mail originated from OUTSIDE the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments from an unknown or suspicious
origin.

 

CAUTION: This e-mail originated from OUTSIDE the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments from an unknown or suspicious
origin.
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